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Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Fwd: Performa Invoice spo2 sensor-Softtip


Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> Mon, Aug 2, 2021 at 12:04 PM
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>

Ryan Swaine

International Sales Manager

VIAMED

www.viamed.co.uk

Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk

Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542

Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Wellson Ooi <wellson@celestialscientific.com>

Date: Fri, 30 Jul 2021 at 17:04

Subject: RE: Performa Invoice spo2 sensor-Softtip

To: kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>


Any update for new PI ?

 

Wellson Ooi

H/P : +6017-7072321

 

 

From: Wellson Ooi

Sent: Friday, 30 July, 2021 12:18 AM

To: kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Cc: Ryan Swaine

Subject: RE: Performa Invoice spo2 sensor-Softtip

 

Dear Kate,

 

For the Description, Please do not write any word like “Silicone, cable or wires”. Please write as below only.

 

“Pulse Oximetry Spo2 Finger Sensor Viamed SMARTsat - Adult – SC7500VM”

 

Wellson Ooi

H/P : +6017-7072321
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CELESTIAL SCIENTIFIC SDN BHD

Choo Plaza Lot 2.07A

41 Lorong Abu Siti,

10400 Penang. Malaysia.

Tel: +604-210 1616

Fax: +604-210 1617

 

From: Kate Griffiths

Sent: Thursday, 29 July, 2021 9:15 PM

To: Wellson Ooi - Celestial

Cc: Ryan Swaine

Subject: Re: Performa Invoice spo2 sensor-Softtip

 

Good afternoon Wellson,

 

Please see attached proforma invoice as requested.

 

I have used the addresses from your email - please let me know if you require any changes to be made.

 

Many thanks.

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

Viamed is now enacting a coronavirus contingency plan to allow sales and admin staff to work from home,
and I am now working remotely. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered remotely, but please
continue to use email where possible.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
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E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

[Quoted text hidden]
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